EXHIBIT 8-A

MEMORANDUM

July 3, 2003

To: MPWMD Staff

From: Tony Lobay - AMBAG

Subject: FINAL FIGURES RE AMBAG ORTHOIMAGERY PROJECT

The following are the final figures for the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District

regarding the AMBAG Orthoimagery Project. The total number of image tiles for your agency is
944. The costs total $71,324.57.

TileType| no  2way 3-way overlaps 4-way overlaps | AVBAG || Sanbom | MPWMD

overlar overlaps Admin Totals Total
(6" pixels, 34 (Ammy) 4(CdAm Ammy)  4(Carmel, CalAm, Pebble)
2 contours 196 (CaAm) 5 (Amy, CSUMB) 8 (Seaside, CSUVB, Amry) ‘ $34,056.85
10 (Camel, CdAM) 7 (CalAm, Ammy, Seaside) . $7,921.10
50 (CalAm, MonCity) 7 (CaAm, MonGity, Seaside) $15,779.67
12 (Seaside, CaAm)) 4 (MonCity, Ay, CalAm) $7,082.90
36 (Ammy, Seaside) 5 (CalAm, Pebble, MonCity)
47 (Pebble, CalAm)
(2 pixels, '
no contours|| 517 $6,484.05| $64,840.52 $71,324.57

~ Thank you, and please let me know if you need any additional information or documents.

cc: Mary Tsui
Mike Nicolls



